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Fwd: FW: Water Licence Inspection Report 2BE-MRP1116

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Nov 28, 2013 at 12:50 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Please action. Save the email as a cover and also the inspection report which can go out for information.

Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c b

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des parmis
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----—--- Forwarded message -—----——-

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunawtwaterboard.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 12:21 PM

Subject: FW: Water Licence Inspection Report 2BE-MRP1116
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

From: Atuat Shouldice [mailto: Atuat.Shouldice@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 12:20 PM

To: kbrewer80@hotmail.com

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Water Licence Inspection Report 2BE-MRP1116

Hello Kevin
Here is the Water Licence Inspection Report for 2BE-MRP1116

In Order to come into compliance and close your licence, the non compliance issues need to be addressed and you
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If you have any question please feel free to contact me.

Thank you

Atuat Shouldice
Resource Management Officer

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office

P.0.Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Atuat.Shouldice@aandc.gc.ca

Cell: (867)-222-5417

Fax: (867)-979-6445
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